MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LE x I N GTO N

CHARLES H. MARTIN, P.E.
DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Cousil
FROM:
arles H. MArtin, P.E., Director
Division of Water Quality
DATE: July 26,2019
SUBJECT: Change Order No. 2 (FINAL) — Wellington Stormwater Basin “A” Improvements
Contract #159-2018
Request

'The Division of Watet Quality requests authorization to execute Change Order No. 2 (Final) to the agreement with

Woodall Construction Co., Inc. for the Wellingt

on Stormwater Basin “A” Improvements project, decreasing the

contract price by the sum of $12,780.49 from $177,689.30 to $164,908.81, and extending the contract term 118
calendar days from November 22, 2018 to March 20, 2019.

Why are you requesting?

The requested change is for the deletion of bid items that were not necessary for project completion. Contract time
extension requested for excessive rain delays (flooding of the basin) and to finalize punch list items that could not be
completed during the winter climate.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is:  N/A
The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted?

N/A
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